From: Grossman, Christopher

To: Guzman, Tinina L CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA)
Subject: RE: RE: NRC-DoD MOU

Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 10:43:00 AM

Tinina,

Thanks for the documents. | was able to successfully download them. Shortly, | will be placing them
in NRC's document management system. | presume the draft files should be withheld from public
disclosure. Is there any reason to withhold the final EECA or the final Rad Survey report from public
disclosure?

Also, are you still seeking comment on the draft work plan? If so, what is the date you’d like to
receive comments, if any, from NRC? NRC is typically are provided up to 60 days, but it looks like
your period just expired for the state agencies.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Guzman, Tinina L CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA) <tinina.l.guzman.civ@us.navy.mil>
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 3:41 PM

To: Grossman, Christopher <Christopher.Grossman@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC-DoD MOU

Chris,

Just letting you know that | am about to send you the DOD SAFE link to upload the rad-related
documents for NASNI IR Site 10 today. Sorry for being so late getting back to you on this. Are there
other folks at NRC that | should send the DOD SAFE link to?

Michael Pound and | talked about this a couple weeks ago and he told me that he will get back to
you separately.

Tinina
Please note new e-mail address and update your address book accordingly:

Tinina Guzman, Remedial Project Manager
NAVFAC SW, Environmental Core Team - Coastal
750 Pacific Highway, 11" Floor

San Diego, CA 92132-0058

tinina.l.guzman.civ@us.navy.mil
Office: 619-705-5447

From: Van Winkle, Derral D CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA) <derral.vanwinkle@navy.mil
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mailto:tinina.l.guzman.civ@us.navy.mil
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Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:17 PM

To: Grossman, Christopher <Christopher.Grossman@nrc.gov>; Pound, Michael J CIV USN NAVFAC
SW SAN CA (USA) <michael.pound@navy.mil>; Ferrari, M Cristina CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA)
<cristina.ferrari@navy.mil>; Guzman, Tinina L CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA)
<tinina.guzman@navy.mil>

Cc: DeBoer, Briana <Briana.DeBoer@nrc.gov>; Masnyk Bailey, Orysia
<Qrysia.MasnvkBailey@nrc.gov>; Noble, Kimberly K CIV (USA) <kimberly.k.noblel@navy.mil>
Subject: RE: NRC-DoD MOU

Chris:

Thanks for the meetings today. Below is a link to the public web sites for our installations that
includes the Admin Record. Just select California and you will then see a list of facilities for NAVFAC
SW along with the BRAC installations listed as well. As Michael indicated during the call we are in
process of updating these links to include a lot more background information, but all currently have
a link for the administrative record.

https://www.navfac.navy.mil/products_and_services/ev/products_and_services/env_restoration/ins
tallation_map.html

Regards,

Derral Van Winkle, P.G.
Environmental Restoration Product Line Leader
750 Pacific Highway

11% Floor

San Diego, CA 92132

(619) 705-5238 <- Please note new office number and address above
Cell: (619) 726-5640

From: Grossman, Christopher <Christopher.Grossman@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Pound, Michael J CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA) <michael.pound@navy.mil>; Van Winkle,
Derral D CIV USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA) <derral.vanwinkle @navy.mil>; Ferrari, M Cristina CIV
USN NAVFAC SW SAN CA (USA) <cristina.ferrari@navy.mil>; Guzman, Tinina L CIV USN NAVFAC SW
SAN CA (USA) <tinina.guzman@navy.mil>

Cc: DeBoer, Briana <Briana.DeBoer@nrc.gov>; Masnyk Bailey, Orysia
<QOrysia.MasnykBailey@nrc.gov>; Noble, Kimberly K CIV (USA) <kimberly.k.noblel@navy.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NRC-DoD MOU

As promised at the calls today, for your information | am providing a link to the NRC-DoD
Memorandum of Understanding:

https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1609/ML16092A294.pdf
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Thanks for your time and attention on this matter,
Chris



